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Dauscher, Sara

From: Stromme, Denise

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2007 6:38 PM
To: Dauscher, Sara

Subject: FW: two bills

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Ronald Welch [mailto:RWelch@alghs.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 5:18 PM

To: Sen.Lehman

Cc: john.forester@wsaa.org

Subject: two bills

SB 42 requiring school policy on bullying is not needed. Every school district has some form of code of conduct policy
that would not allow bullying. If you want to fix bullying, provide enough resources for schools to be able to address
problem behaviors with caring adults. You are aware, | am sure, that many districts are cutting guidance counselors,
school social workers, Principals and other staff because of budget issues. We do not need more directives to make policy
so legislatures can feel good about “doing something” about bullying. We know how to fix it, give us the resources and
we will fix it. This has unfunded mandate written all over it. None of us want bullying and none of us allow it-it

unfortunately it happens and we will all continue to try and make it not happen-just like the police continue to try and
make adult bullying like assault stop.

MRS 2m against any kind of expansion of open enrollment. Open enrollment started on unequal terms and schools

will be hurt even more by this type of expansion. If all schools had the same programs for all kids, then open enrollment
would be fair. That was not the case when open enroliment started and it is not the case today. How are schools that
started with less and lose students to open enrollment and lose state aid because of it, ever supposed to compete for the
lost kids? Open enrollment needs more restrictions to keep kids in their home district and not more liberal rules to let
them leave at unusual times like in the Auburndale situation. School board must govern as best they can and should not
have the open enrollment gun held to their head as they try to do the best they can for their whole district.

Thanks.

Ron Welch

Superintendent

Algoma School District
Phone: 920-487-7001 Ext 3403
Fax: 920-487-7016

8/13/2007






Vi |
e

WISCONSIN CATHOLIC CONFERENCE

The Wisconsin Catholic Conference supports Senate Bill 242, which provides a one-time,
limited extension of the application deadline for the Open Enrollment Program in the
Auburndale School District.

St. Mary’s Catholic School closed its doors permanently at the end of this past school year,
alerting parents and pupils of this decision after the application deadline for the Open Enrollment
Program in the Auburndale School District had passed. Although St. Mary’s is located within
Auburndale, many of its students reside in other public school districts. Without the extension of
the Open Enrollment Program’s application deadline for these students, former pupils could be
precluded from continuing their education with the same classmates and families that they have
come to rely upon within their school community.

Deadlines are administratively necessary and essential for the fair administration of laws.
However, in exceptional circumstances, we must act with compassion and flexibility for
individuals affected by situations beyond their control. This is especially important when strict
adherence to administrative procedure could detrimentally affect the educational development of
a child.

For these reasons, we respectfully urge the Committee to support SB 242 and provide the former
students of St. Mary’s Catholic School in Auburndale with a one-time extension of the Open
Enrollment Program’s application deadline in the Auburndale School District.

131 W. Wilson Street « Suite 1105 - Madison, Wi 53703
Tel 608/257-0004 « Fax 608/257-0376 « Website http://www.wisconsincatholic.org






Wisconsin State Senate
24th Senate District

Serving Wood, Portage, Adams
Waushara, Marathon & Marquette

STATE SENATOR

Senate Bill 242 Testimony
Senate Committee on Education
Room 201 SE
10:00 a.m.

Chairman Lehman and Committee Members,
Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony today on Senate Bill 242.

St. Mary’s Catholic School in Auburndale was closed on June 7 with very little notice
given to parents and students. While about 31 of the 39 elementary students are residents
of the Auburndale School District and are expected to enter Auburndale schools this fall,
the remaining students who live just across the border in another school district were
unable to enroll there because they missed the open enrollment deadline of February 23.

There are now four students who would like to remain in the Auburndale School
District—two from Stevens Point and two from Marshfield. These students have grown
up in Auburndale schools and their parents would like them to continue to learn in the
environment they are accustomed to.

This bill would allow their parents to apply, within five days after the effective date of
this bill, to attend a public school in the Auburndale School District under the Open
Enrollment Program.

The Open Enrollment Program is intended to allow parents to choose which school their
children will attend, as long as they meet certain conditions. The four families would
have met these conditions, but because of the late notice, they were unable to even apply.
The Auburndale School District is willing to accept the students if this bill passes.

Auburndale Superintendent Gerald Eichman is present today to provide additional
information and to welcome any questions you may have for him.

If you have any additional questions for me, please feel free to call me at (715) 342-0526.

OFFICE: State Capitol, P.O. Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707-7832 PHONE: (608) 266-3123
TOLL-FREE: 1-800-925-7491 E-MAIL: sen.lassa@legis.state.wi.us DISTRICT NUMBER: (715) 342-3806
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My name is Gerald Eichman. I am the District Administrator for the School
District of Auburndale. I have been in my current position almost 2 months. I
am here today representing the School District of Auburndale and wishing to
voice the district’s support for Senate Bill 242.

Although I have only been in my current position for the past two months, I have
been an educator and administrator in Wisconsin for the past 32 years. I have
always believed that parents should have a voice in their children’s education. I
believe that the state legislature must have had a similar belief in crafting open
enroliment legislation that allows parents to make choices about the child’s
education. I applaud this.

As a District Administrator who has had to build many tough school district
budgets, I know how important it is to have specific timelines to predict
enroliments that help us build budgets and staff programs. I understand the
Department of Public Instruction’s resistance to an exception that may cause a
hardship on another school district. But in education, it is about children and
parents — often times it is also about exceptions. This is why I am here today on
behalf of the Auburndale School District asking for your support.

First and foremost, allowing the students who attended St. Mary’s Parochial
School to attend Auburndale Elementary School under open enroliment for the
2007-08 school year will not create any financial hardship on any district. The
students in questions have not previously been enrolled in their resident district.
Therefore the resident school district will not see a loss in revenue for the 2007-
08 school year. In fact, I believe the resident school district is more likely to gain
by allowing for these students to be open enrolled beginning with the upcoming
school year.

What I have experienced is that parents who have no other recourse will take
whatever measures necessary to have their children attend the school of their
choice. Parents will find a way to establish residency within the nonresident
district prior to the start of the school. They will enroll their child within the non-
resident district as a resident student. As the year progresses, they may seek a
“Current Year” tuition waiver and move back to their former district. The original
resident district does not count the student and receives no student aid during
this school year. I truly believe that this is a common practice within the state.

St. Mary’s Parochial School closed without a timely notice to the parents. I
would surmise from the parents strong desire to open enroll their children in the
Auburndale School District, had they known in January of 2007 that St. Mary'’s
School may close and that they may need to open enroll, they would have done




so. The parents have made it known that they plan to open enroll their children
at the earliest possible date and that they will attend the Auburndale School
District starting in 2008-09.

Allowing the St. Mary's students to open enroll in the Auburndale School District
for the 2007-08 school year is a win, win, win situation. First the parents win as
they are allowed to choose the school for the children. Second, the resident
school district wins as they are allowed to count the student for FTE purposes
and will be able to generate school revenues starting with the 2007-08 school
year. Lastly, the non-resident school district (Auburndale) wins, as they will
receive additional students and open enrollment revenues.

Allowing the few St. Mary’s children, who were not residents of the Auburndale
School District, to follow their former classmates into Auburndale Elementary
School provides a smoother transition for them, particularly if the parents are
determined to open enroll them the next school year. It does not create a
significant increase in revenues for the Auburndale School District nor does it
create a financial burden on the district. Equally, allowing or disallowing these
children to open enroll has a minimal affect on the non-resident school districts
involved. The only group that will be seriously affected by your decision will be a
small handful of very young children; and to them and their parents your
decision is very serious.,

Thank you for the opportunity to speak today.



